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MEMORANDUM	
	

To:	 James	L.	Gillis,	Jr.	
City	Manager	

 
From:		 Amy	Zengotita,	CPRP 	

Parks	and	Recreation	Director	
	
Re:	 Consideration	 of	 approving	 the	 FY	 2021‐2022	 Community	Development	

Block	Grant	(CDBG)	Subrecipient	Agreement	for	the	amount	of	$77,117	for	
James	 Street	 Park	 Baseball	 Playground	 and	 Picnic	 tables	 at	 Riverfront	
Veterans	Memorial	Park	Pavilion.	

	
Date:	 	 September	8,	2021

	
 
This is the annual Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Subrecipient Agreement with 
Volusia County.  For Fiscal Year 2021-2022 the City will receive $77,117.  The funds will be 
utilized for picnic tables at Riverfront Veterans Memorial Park Pavilion as well as to assist 
with the cost of a new playground and turf at James Street Park new the baseball fields.  Both 
projects are included in the FY 2021-2022 Budget.   
 
Staff requests the council authorize the City Manager to execute the FY 2021-2022 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Subrecipient Agreement.   
 

 
 
































